

Statement of Evidence:

G103

The East Quarter Corner of Section 10, Township 37 North, Range 30 West, 4th Principal Meridian, Mayhew Lake Township, Benton County, Minnesota.

1852 Original US General Land Office survey established corner marked by a wood post with bearing trees noted as:

10" Aspen	S 68 1/2 W	56 links
10" Aspen	N 68 1/2 E	47 links

1892 County Road Book, page 71, shows road laid by out Felix Parrent on east-west $\frac{1}{4}$ line.

1932 County Engineer's notebook No. 73 contains a road survey by H. G. Elletson for SAR No. 13. Ties to a rock in 4-way road intersection:

TP	SE	34.6
FP	SW	34.6

1938 County Engineer's Notebook No. 122 contains a road survey for CAR 24 running north to south. Notes show corner marked by a large rock and hub in intersection of roads. Ties:

TP	SE	39.8
FP	SW	44.8

Stationing gives distances of 2657.9 feet to the NE corner and 2595.0 feet to the SE corner.

1954 County Surveyor's Record Book 1, page 405, (also notebook 73) notes a large rock with the following reference ties.

PP	NW	54.7
PP	NE	51.9

2006 Westwood Professional Services Inc. excavated a 10-foot x 12-foot x 4-foot deep hole to original ground. A large field stone was found down 3.5 feet under a found CIM. A PK nail was set at centerline of roads north/south/east/west in place of the found stone and CIM.

Coordinates Obtained by GPS

NAD 83 (1996 Adjustment)

N-156129.477

E-500366.751